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It is a{t»é?ﬁer fitting that, on
the celebratiol of Texas Education

Centennial, we should pause and
reflect ot .the labors of the pub-
lic-spiritédsplople who toiled and
worried an&, succeeded in bring-
ing about ®our school system as
it is toddy®

The higt of the development
of the & swater County Line
Independent School system is the
history of:actions of people of Vis-
ion, people who sometimes built
petter than they knew, but who
oftentimes at great personal and
finanecial -saerifice, kept working
for better schools for boys and |
girls of the Gladewa'er communi- |
1iy. 4

No attempt will be made to
give credit 1o all those persons
whose effort® throughout the years
were dirécted toward the improve-
ment of ‘Gladewater schools, The |
best that ¢an' bé accomplished in |
this brief outline is to show, in!
rather broad summary form, some
of the changes that have been
brought about and to name, inci-
dentally, some of the townspeople
who helped these changes to come |
to pass, It is hoped that some day |
2 complete history of Gladewater |
and its sehools will be written, |
giving credit *where credit is due!
to all persons who worked for the |
hetterment of the schools and of |
the community.

Gladewsier became an indepen-
dent schogle district in 1020, In
1924, by speeial act of the legisla-
ture, Glé ater became a coun-
ty-line indlependent school district,
These evenls can be considered as
happening 3 “about the mid-point

in Gladewgter's school history.
Recoyd w that the first

school within the present

city lim “CGladewater wag the

old Bethel ehool, or rather was a
chool b 411 the old Bethel Bap-
tist Chu : docated east of the

L -5
present &« of the General
company, un the old

Americs

ag, Oy C
2§04 Con

E.D. flevélaﬁd 3

| dependent
{ are
| transactions, and most of the his-
{ tory of the schools must be secured

| ankle,”
| Texas
| Clarksville community.

e Notes On

Jim Ett Sheppard place. This was
back about 1893. Old timers will
remember Miss Morgan (later Mrs.
John Jeter) and a Mr. Harris as
teachers in the Bethel school.
The first school building that
was built for school purnoses was
located on a plot just east of the
present Municipal Hospital, about
1896. T. A. Coleman, father of
Grady Coleman, came out of Lou-
Islana to hely build this school and
be its teacher. Professor Coleman
apparently had the job of collect-
ing contributions and donations of
materials and services to construct
this school. This Gladewater school
served the community around the
turn of the century, and about
1902, a two-story frame building
was erected on the site now oe-
cupied by the present elementary
school, The names of B. C. Christ-
man and O. J. Beckworth will be
remembered as teachers in. the
new school around 1904, Part of
the money for the new building
and site was raised by sale of the
old schoolhouse and lot to the
Church of Christ, which also later
moved its location. At this time

W. 8. Austin donated block No. 3|

of the Gladewater township, on
which part of the -elementary
school playground is presently lo-
cated,

Until Gladewater became an in-
school district,
records of the

few school

from residents of tHat era.

The boundaries of the school
district, up to the early 20's, fol-
lowed the Gregg County line
boundary on the north and west,
the Sabine River on the sguth, and
the present east line which runs
north and south just east of Lake
Devernia, all of it in Gregg Coun-
ty. This included the old Point
Pleasant  scheol district which
some will remember by the name
of “Possum Trot,” and “Scratch-
located just east of the
Company camp at the
The dated &

minutes, May

11920, of the first meeting of the

Is Super Of
Palestine Schools |

{ Everett, N.

Gladeites will remember E. D

School Board after the formation

iof an inaependent district, shows
| the following trustees: J
lips, L. A. Jeter, M. P. Hanes, A.|

F. Phil-
D, Palmer, J. A. Thompson, L. J.
B. Moody. The first
item of business was to elect A.

there |

listed below:

J. F, Phillips, L. A. Jeter, M.
P. Hanes, N. B, Moody, A. D. Pal-
mer, J. A. Thompson, L. J. Everett,
J. A. Bridger, C. A. Magrill, A.
¥. Shepperd, R. M. Wood, J. R.
Bozman, G. C. Dunaway, C. H.
Moore, J. P. Jackson, M. T. Cole,
A. B. Foshee, J,. A. Godfrey, F. 1L
Jeter, J. C. Jackson, T. J. Sturdi-
vant, Jeff Hawkins, J. W. Dick-
son, Crawford Vernon, A. H. Phil-
lips, T. W. Lee, S. D. Todd, John
C. Roberts, Walter Bennett, H. T.
Reiger, James R. Barcus, Frank
Shepperd, U, R. Butts, W. M. Day,
Ames Lawrence, Herbert Hunter,
Jimmie Beavers, Luther Kendall,
L. L. Looney, C. W. Stockes, Loyce
Phillips, Glenn Kincaid, Homer
Reeves, E. L. Ames, A. A. Folsom,
P. O. Téter, H. A. Clark, Phil
Shipp, D. V. Loflin, Carl Randolph,
Leon Waggoner, Everett Wiseman,
Claude bailey, Hugh White,
Woodrow Wood, Arlan Woods, J.
0. Brown, C. R. Stevens, Phillips
Moore, M. D. Swearingen, Sam
{ A. Moore, Jack Hearrell, Dewey
| Gray, Harold Victory and Archa
i Branum,

An oceasion of great importance
{to the school district took place
{in 1921. In that year, an election
{ was held for the issuance of $25,-
1000 worth of bonds for the con-
| struction of the red brick school
building which now férms part of
our present elementary school
plant. The bonds (long since re-
tired) were to become ™due and
payable serially, $500 one year
{ from their date, and $500 each
{ year up lo and including the year
1951, and $1,000 each year there-

Public School

Began 69 Years
Ago At White Oak

! Jeginning with a 20 foet by 30

foot building and 20 students, Will
| Dunigan, White Oak’s first teach-
| er, set the pace that was to lead
| to the present three million dollar
i plant operated by a staff of 14
maintenance personnel and bus
| drivers, five cooks, three secre-

taries, a dietician, a nurse, three
| administrators, 38 teachers for the

Cleveland, his wife, Yvonne, and | D. Palmer, chairman: N. B, Moody, | education of 606 students.

daughter, Carol, who lived

Gladewatér from 1947 to 1050 at | urer. Other trustees shown on the

in | secretary. and L. J. Everett, treas- !

{ Before 1885 there was a small
| school building near the Hawkins

which time he served as superin- |records of the school since that| creek where the Adrian place now
tendent of our schools. Cleveland |time and up fo the present are| s The children of the community

Yaks

e o WLEBVELAND

holds a B. Astegree from Baylor | 88

University gmd a M. A. degree
from Southern Methodist Univer-
rity. He has been superintendent
in Overton* Buda, Nacogdoches,
Gladewater *annd is presently em-
ployed in that position in Pales-
tine where he has been since leav-
ing Gladewater in 1950. He is a
past president of the East Texas
School Men's Club, past president
of Digtrict VIII of the Texas State
Teachers Association. He and his
family attend the Methodist
Church and are very active in
civie affairs,

He has accepted the invitation
of the Board of Education to at-
tend the banquet honoring past
school board members and super-
intendents. This affair is to be
held on February 6 in the high
school cafeteria.
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€. R. STEVENS served as vice
c¢hairman of the Gladewater
School Board in 19562-53. He re-
gigned from the board to move
? Tyler in 1953 and Archa
Branum was appointed to fill
his place. Stevens is associated
vith the Humble Oil & Refining
: ler and is ,livmsg
ith his family at

W. M. DAY came to Gladewater
in 1981, He istmarried and bhas
one son, Billy Mark. The Days
are active members of the First
Methodist Church. Day served
on the Gladewater School Board
in 1935, 1936 and 1937, He has
continued hisg interest in educa-
tion through the years and at
persent is on the board of direc-
of Lon Morris College and Kil-
gore College. Day has served on
various committee¥ and has
spearheaded drives in this area
for the Boy Scouts. He is at
present associated in the drug
business and is an independent
oil operator,

JEFF HAWKINS came to
Gladewater in 1920 on Christ-
mas Day. He is married to the
former Vesta Shepperd. They
have five children, Joe John,
France, Ted, Billie Frank and
Jeannette. He served on the
school board from 1931 to 1934,
During his term of office the
present high school building was
begun. A $90,000 bond issue was
voted-to erect this building. He
is and has been employed by
the T&P Railroad since cothing

He and Mrs.

-

1 attended school

there until the

WILL DUNAGAN was the first
teacher at White Oak in 1885.

building burned in 1885. Mrs;
Maggie Bozeman aftended that
school her first year, Plez Harris
and Caleb Bumpus donated the
ground for a new school to be
built near the spring between two
oak trees. In 1907 heirs signed the
deed stipulating the land to be
used by the school or the church.
In event that the land was used
for any other purpose it reverted
to the heirs' estate. Work was do-
nated on this building by citizens
of the community. When it was
finished John Bumpus, grandfa-
ther of Chloe Bumpus, suggested
the name White Oak because of
the oak trees.

In 1885 the first school building
was a one-room house 20 foot by
30 foot, housing 20 students. As
time went on the enrollment grew
until ayother teacher had to be
hired and a room added to the
original building. At ' this time
about 30 pupils made up the stu-
dent body. Later in 1912 a larger
and better building was used until
the oil boom came to Gregg Coun-
.

The next building was a fine
brick building with ten rooms and
a large auditorium. This building
was first occupied in February of
1933. It was not long until the
fast-growing community necessi-
tated the building of another large
building, so in 1934, an eight-room
building containing a large gym-
nasium and many other conven-
iences was built. This was occu-
pied in November of 1834, This
arrangement proved adequate un-
til 1937 when a second story was
added to the grade school, which
enlarged and beautified the school
immensely.

On November 28, 1850,
White ©Oak Music Department
building which cost approximately
$85,000 was completed. Jess Petty
was then head of the music de-
partment,

The Music Department contains
eight sound-proof practice rooms,
an office, Mehearsal room, a

: . room,
staslis Wwhich is used
two basements and is equipped
with a mmbiwio%{ air condition-
ing and heating sy ~

i
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after during the. years 1952
through 1961, and bearing interest
at the rate of 5% per cent, It was
prety hard to find a buyer for
Gladewater school bonds back in
1921 ana the full story, which re-
flects to the credit of the school
officials snd to L. J. Everett, who
purchased the bonds, should form
a part of the history of the devel-
opment of the Gladewater Schools
and the community. It is interest-
ing to note that this bond issue
passed with 66 votes for and 21
votes against.

Throughout all these proceed-
ings, the name of R. M. Wood
stands out sometimes as frustee,
sometimes as assessor-collector of
school taxes, and sometimes as an
interested citizen. His own person-
al files show the ftrials and tribu-
lations which he and many other
public-spirited citizens had to en-
dure in their struggle to improve
our schoels through the years.

The next major happening in
the school district was the oil
boom. Of interest wil! be the fol-
lowing entry in the minutes of the
board of trustees of October 19,
1931: “The danger incident to the
bringing in of the school well (on
the elementary school site) was
discussed by the board and on mo-
tion of L. A. Jeter, which carried
the second of G. C. Dunaway, the
board passed an order requesting
the owners of the well, Messrs.
Pederson and Merritt, to arrange
to bring in the school well during
the week-end holidays if possible.”
Qil was a mixed blessing at that
time, and the school was sorely
pressed to house the large increase
in pupils brought in by the oil
boom. In solving this problem. the

| new elementary school, the Wel-
{ don School and the present high

school were constructed. Some
idea~if the effect of oil on pro-
perty valuationg can be gained in
the following comparisons:

ed "::903
1ax

€ 3 52,609.60
124 G668 826,201.27

1953

1 Iﬂn 1932, an

9,150
architect was em-
ployed to draw up plans for the
Gladewuter High School, and the

Gladewater school board began
casting around for a proper site,
which problem was complicated
exceedingly by the drilling and
producing activity going on at
that time. A bond issue was ac-
cordingly passed in 1932, in the
amount of $100,000 for the con-
struction of a high school in its
present location, and hids were
taken in September of that year.

The contract was awarded to R. E.
Strawbridge for $106,120. The
present athletic field was also
completed that year and the sta-
dium added a year later. In that
same vear, the colored schools

s | were all consolidated in Gladewa-

ter and an architect was chosen
to draw up plans for the Weldon
School.

The growth of Gladewater made
it necessary to go back to the
people of Gladewater with another
bond issue in 19"34, in the amount

‘| of $200,000 for "additions to the

high school (the addition made up
most of the present junior high
section), a new elementary school
(which is the present light-col-
ored brick building on the ele-

the ||

a storage |

mentary campus), and a new col-
ored school (called Weldon after
the first principal, J. Weldon Wil-
liams).

The Gladewater County Line
Independent School District was
expanded considerably in the
vear 1940 when two outlying dis-
tricts, the Pritchett School Dis-
trict and the Evergreen School
District (Friendship) voted to con-
solidate with Gladewater. Two ad-
ditional districts were added later,
the Joy District in 1948 and the
Starrville District in 1950, to bring

4,319.10 |

Gladewata‘r Daily Mirror

Abbie Milner Is Teacher Who Enjoyed
Aﬂe?diug Early Gladewater Schools

Miss Abbie Milner, who is now
teacher i the Gladewater Ele-
mentary School, moved to Glade-

water with her mother, brothers,
and grandparents near the close
of World War 1. She attended the

third and |\ fourth grades in the
Gladewater, Elementary School.
The buildimg was a two story
frame withdut running water and
was equippéd with wood burning
heaters. Thele were the days when
the boys emjoyed going out for
wood and the girls enjoyed going
out to dust! erasers according to
Miss Milner. |

Blocker wias the principal the
year before jand had gone to the
Army. Ther& were three princi-
pals the fivsf year she was here
as a third grade student, but these
men were callled into government
service duri the year. By the
end of the tiam there were only
three lady tedchers in the school.
I'he three remiaining teachers were
Mrs. Moore who left Gladewater
to go to Tylgr; Miss Birdie Fite
who later malrried Hubert Lake,
a druggist in (Marshall; and Miss
Lola Jackson who is the daughter
of Jim Jacksonl of Gladewater and

our school di;trict to its present
size. Space dogs not permit us to
give the detafls of these consoli-
dations nor tojmention the names
of even a fewjof the fine citizens
who lived in those areas and who
were interest in sending their
children to the Gladewater schools,
and worked ard that end.

In 1948, add®&ions were financed
for new school} buildings by vot-
ing bonds in thie amount of $300,-
000. This paid flor the agriculture
building, the @alementary annex
and the Weldo® gymnasium, all
of which were #sed beginning in
the fall of 1949.

The new bo issue voted in
1953 for $995, will provide a
new school at Weldon (to replace
the building whiah burned in Feb-
ruary of 1953), a new swimming
pool at Weldon, al new gymnasium
at the high schiool, a complete
two-section elementary school on
Gay Avenue,”and improvements

{ to the high school fine arts build-

ing and stadium dressing rooms.
Sketches of the three new build-
ing projects are reproduced else-
where in this iss of the paper.
Estimates on the dost of the three
new buildings.are as follows: Wel-
don School, $240,000; gymnasium,
$185,000; Gay Avenue Elementary
School, $483,000.

The new Weldon School will be
jocated on the site of the previous
building. This school site com-
prises approximately 26 acres. The
Weldon swimming pool will be lo-
cated near the: -new school build-
ing.

The new high school gymnasium
will be located just east of and
across the street from the agri-
culture building. It will be ar-
vanged for two practice ¢ross-
courts and the main playing court
and will seat in excess of 2,000
persons. ]

The new elementary school
will be located on 1412 acres of
land on Gay Avenue near the in-
tersection with Highway 271. This
will be a complete two-section
school, kindergarten through 6th
grade, and will have separate
playroom, cafeteria and auditori-
um,*in addition to special class-
rooms. Construction on these
buildings was’begun last Novem-
ber. The Weldon School will be
completed by Sept. 1 of this year.
The gymnasium, due to its more
simple- construction, will be com-
pleted this summer and the new
elementary school will be some
time later in completion.

With the completion of the new
school building program, Glade-
water will have facilities for its
boys and girls that will compare
favorably with any in the state.
The people of Gladewater have
always demanded the best obtain-
able for their children. The past
50 years' history of Gladewater
schools and Gladewater people in-
dicate that the citizens of this

community will continue to do so.
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fore World War 11

David Moore, who is District
Attorney and son of Mr. and Mrs.
C. H. Moore.

Carl Everett, Jr., who is a ranch-
er and businessman.

is now a secretary in New York Berta Richey, who is now Mrs.

Clty. § : 9 i Mar
The following year O. E. Ken- Rejiaxnglgggn%f o et w4
nedy was superintundent of e 4

schools and’ his wife taught pri-
mary grades. Other facutly mem-
bers were Miss Lynn Staff and
Miss Annie Nolen who is now Mrs.
Roy. Laird, Kilgore.

Miss Milner believes that these
teachers were very excellent
teachers who had the interest of
the children at heart. “We, the
children, really enjoyed school,”
reminisced Miss Milner.

There were two and three
grades to a room at this time.
Some of the peonle that were in
the room with our story-teller
were Ermon Barker who is now
Dr. Barker, a bone specialist in
Longview; Dr. Barker’s sister,
Mrs. Jonn Sparks who lives in
Gladewater (these are the child-
ren of Mrs. Minnie Barker and
niece and nephew of Mrs: W. W.
Bradley); Miss Milner’s brother,
Harry, who now lives at Velasco;
Pauline Bell who is now Mrs.
Sipes; Ray Johnson who is now
Mrs. Jim Bell of Amarillo and is
the daughter of Mrs. Alice John-
son of Gladewater; Oleen and R.
C. Burnett who are niece and
nephew of R. W. Burnett; Mildred

Mrs. Bill Kilgore.

Ted Hawkins, who is the son of
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Hawkine.

Ruby Lee Richey.

Homer Money, who is the son
of Mr. and Mrs. A. J. Money and
is now on the faculty at North
Texas State College.

John Bumpus, who is the broth-
er of Ray Bumpus.

Thelma K. Clark, who is the
daughter of Mrs. George Clark.

Anna Clements, who is now
married and teaching in Robstown.

Earl Greggston.

James Leonard Wright, son of
Mr. and Mrs. Samm Wright.

The P. T. A, was under the capa-
ble leadership of Mrs. E. E. Mar-
tin, deceased mother of Mrs. Max
Bell who is now living in Glade-
water.

0il was found in Gladewater in
the spring of 1931. At this time
Miss Milner was still teaching first
grade and part of the second
grade. Miss Lana Godwin who i§

Mary Beth Hendrix, who is now |

life in the navy a short while be-

| Bruner

fourth and fifta grades, Miss Ma-
ble Easterly taugit sixth grade,
Miss Loyce Johnson who is now
Mrs. Frank Shepperd taught sev-
enth grade, Miss Wanda Penn
taught in high school, and Herbert
was principal ot both
schools. Lewis was still superin-
tendent.

This was during the depression.
Salaries had been cut, and the
first part of the year the teachers
swept their own rooms—the teach-
ers were their own janitors; how-
ever, a ianitor we

s hired later in
the year. The Gladewater teachers

were more fortunate than the
teachers of other schools. While
other teachers  were receiving

script and ‘having vouchers
counted, thanks to the good man-

agement of the school board and

R. M. Wood, who was secretary
and busin:css meanager of  the
school, the Gladewater teachers

always received their salaries on
time and never had to accept
seript.

Those on the board were John
Jackson, Jim Jackson. A. H. Phil-
lips, Alvin Jeter, A. F. Shepperd,
Beyrl Foshee, Grover Dunaway,
C. H. Moore and J. A. Godfrey.
Mrs. C. H. Moore was P. T. A.
president.

Toward the later part of 1931

the

water the enrollment of
séchool greatly increased—incr

Wood who is now Mrs. Cowdy

niece of Mrs. Tom Sturdivant|ed to such an extent that there
taught - third and fourth grades,|was a significant problem of
Miss Betty Sue Jenkins taught!school housing.

and is the daughter of Mr. and
Mrs. R. M. Wood; Frank Shepperd
who is John Ben Shepperd’s un-
cle; Daphne Phillips who is now
Mrs. Eason; and Wallace and Ro-
bert Bozeman.

Alvin Jeter and A. D. Palmer
were school trustees.

The brick building that is now || &
known ag the old building was!
built in 1922,

Miss Milner returned to Glade-
water as a first and second grade
teacher at the end of her sopho-
more vear in college in 1928. The
building had outside drinking
fountains at that time. The ele-
mentary and high school grades
were in the same building. W. H.
Lewis was superintendent at that
time. There were very liitle equip-
ment and very few supplies fur-
nished by the school; therefore,
Miss Milner enthusiastically ex-

ioneph-e
pressed appreciation for the equip-
ment and supplies that she has to
work with at the present time.

Some of Miss Milner’s first pu-
pils were:

Curtis Thompson, who lost his

0’Banion Served

J. W. O'BANION

As Super Here -
From ‘31 To ‘33 | il
M.A. degree from Southern Meth-

odist University and a doctor of

Law degree from Texas Christian f
University. Immediately following |
his retirement from the Gladewa-
ter Public Schools in 1933, he
served for 10 years as assistant
state superintendent of public in-
struction. His field of activity in
the department was that of direc-
tor of supervision, with special
emphasis on standardization and
acereditation of junior and senior
high schools of Texas.

Upon his leaving the depart-
ment in 1943, he returned to Gar-
land. For the past 10 years, he has
given much time to active man-
agement of his several blackland
farms and two small ranches in
Dallas County. At the present
time, he and his wife reside on a
small ranch near Garland.

Friends of the O’Banions will be
glad to know that they plan to
attend the banquet honoring ex-
superintendents and past board
members of the Gladewater Pub-
lic Schools. This affair is to be
held in the high school cafeteria
on the evening of Feb. 6, at 7

J. W. O'Banion was superin-
tendent of the Gladewater Publie |
Schools from 1931 to 1933. He |
holds a* B.A. degree from Newf;
Mexico Highland University, an

o'clock.

A new gymnasium featuring the

........

ship. . .

ongratulations

Gladewater Schools

The Initiative and Resourceful-

ness; wisdom and leadership
that our schools are inculcating
in the youth'of today are the

answer to problems of citizen-

H. E. [Bill] Bingham

County Commissioner

WE WISH TO it

bl

RATULAT

THE PRESENT

SCHOOL
ADMINISTRATION'S
OUTSTANDING
PROGRESS!

i
I

|

7UMORRON'S |
CHALLENGX.

We are sincerely proud of the
facilities offered for the aca-
demic and the physical educa-
tion of the youth of our area.
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